

Rachel Gatlin

Web Design & Development

Address

102 Blair Mill Road
Hatboro, Pa 19040

tel 215-375-2696
email rachelgatlin@gmail.com
url www.rachelgatlin.com

Education

Philadelphia University
BS Digital Design – Aug 2007

Profile

Web designer & developer with over 10 years of experience and have during that time built personal and professional websites. I have extensive knowledge of HTML & CSS and experience with Javascript, JQuery and Scriptaculous libraries, PHP, ASP.net, C# and Classic ASP.

Professional Experience

Allen & Goel Marketing Company: Web Designer, *Oct 2011 – Dec 2011*
Responsible for user interface and web page design and development for several, varied client websites. Created banner graphics and web promotional material. Worked on weekly email newsletters and website updates and enhancements for several clients. Built a strong rapport with design team and worked closely with clients to complete projects.

EmpireCovers.com : Junior Designer, *Feb 2009 – Oct 2011*

Responsible for user interface and web page design and development for EmpireCovers.com, EmpirePatioCovers.com and BudgetIndustries.com. Created banner graphics & promotional print material. Worked closely with design team and contributed to several redesigns and front & back end website enhancements. Personally designed & developed mobile shopping site and monthly email newsletter.

rachelgatlin.com : Freelance Designer & Developer, *2005 – Present*

Created several small websites for various clients including LauraCheadle.com and csdoylestown.org. Worked closely with clients to create a unique one on one experience during and after the project. Focused on improving existing website functionality and usability. Also created various print materials & illustrations.

Stracuzzi Design : Designer & Illustrator, *May 2007 – Feb 2009*

Contributed to the design of several logos and illustrations. Helped to design and develop children's toys and accessory products. Designed and developed several websites and print materials for clients. Built small flash animations to enhance client websites. Worked closely with and built a strong rapport with fellow employees to complete projects in a timely fashion.

The Walsh Group : Freelance Designer *Oct 2008– Jan 2009*

Helped to add content and copy to several client websites. Created illustrations, web ad graphics, and short flash animations. Designed and developed two websites.

KlickStudios :

Intern, *May 2007 – Aug 2007*

Created several games and activities for a well known children's educational website. Created new illustrations for said games & activities and helped prepare them for the web.

Bowhaus Design Groupe :

Intern, *Oct 2006 – May 2007*

Worked on several client websites and contributed to a site redesign. Performed basic website maintenance and content editing.